From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 4/11/2011 11:56:47 AM

Subject: RE: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about
Lanny's visit

Thanks. I'm assuming that they intend to produce more than the cable. Because our equities are involved here
and the time is running out quickly, we at least need a timeline for when the material will come in for review. Can
you —or Ron - find out the plan?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Pope, Amy

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Gaston, Molly (SMQO)

Subject: Ron will call his counterpart at State today re responses to Grassley and Issa on cable about Lanny's visit

Amy, we’ve had multiple calls with State and Ron will call again today — 1 think that they’ll get something out on
time, but we haven’t seen their draft yet today. Thanks.
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